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Malave, Erin

From: Mike Hess [mhess@mhrcpas.com]
Sent:  Saturday. November 08, 2010 11:18 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for L10000069626

Dear Sir/Madam: Please accept this email as our formal request to change the Address for McCrady,
Hess & Ruth, PLLC; L10000069626
-

New Address;

2600 Lake Lucien Drive
Suite 405
Maitiand, FL 32751

Thank you in advance for your time and attention to changing our corporate records. Mike

Mike Hess, CPA

McCrady, Hess & Ruth
Certified Public Accountants
2600 Lake Lucien Drive
Suite 405

Maitland, FL 32751

Office: 407-478-4020

Fax: 407-478-4021
www.mbrepas.com
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IRS Circutar 230 Notice: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise
you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contalned in this e-mail, including
attachmaents to this email, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any persen for the
purpose of avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing, or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this message (including attacments) is intended only for the
confidential use of its designated/intended recipients. If you are not the intended recipient, we apologize for
having sent you this message in error and hereby notify you that your further review, retention, copying, or
dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message. Thank you, McCrady, Hess &
Ruth
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